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ADDENDA #2 

ITB NO. 1001-2023-2024 

ENHANCED SECURITY PROJECT 

PURCHASING/MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTATION SITES 

DATE: 11/10/23 

A. The purpose of this addendum is to provide clarification to vendor questions: 

1. Question: Can a bid extension of additional 14 days be considered due to receiving pricing for the communications 
portion of this project?  

Answer: Yes, see addendum #1 extension to Wednesday, December 6, 2023, at 2:00PM.  
 

2. Question: Would you like the contractor to bid based on the sizes of gates as listed or by the note on the plans 
that states gates to be 4’ wider than the road?  

Answer: Follow the plan notes, 4’ wider than the road.  

3. Question: Clarification, Note that the scale is wrong on the Site Plan. Site fencing approximates roughly 3422’, 
not 985’. What is correct?  

Answer: The scale is correct on the site plan. The site fencing does approximate to close to the 3,422’, but 
prospective bidders shall perform their due diligence and verify the total linear footage of the fence.  

 
4. Question: The maximum width size for a LiftMaster Operator on a swing gate is 22’. Can specs be modified to 

use 2- roll gates for the bus entrance?  

Answer: We need (2) 12’-0” swing gates 110-degree swing. The LiftMaster operator shall be revised to model 
HDSW24UL, which has capacity for the larger swing gates.  

 
5. Question: Are the exit gates getting hardwired keypads and passport receivers? The plans state ‘every’ gate or 

should free exits be used?  

Answer: Exit gates should be free exit only.  
 

6. Question: Does the bus entry and exit need to open 180 degrees? Clarification, any gate operator that opens 180 
degrees will only work for a 13’ gate. If yes, to 180 degrees opening on the bus entry and exit, can the 
gate be changed to a slide/roll gate?  

Answer: The (2) bus entry gates shall open to 150 degrees.  
 

7. Question: For the Telephone Entry Unit AKA Al Phone, cannot find anything with 4- programmable relays that 
uses a modem.  Are 4- relays in the Al phone needed or can 2 relays, or add expansion boards to get 
the extra ones?  

Answer: Add expansion boards as needed to make up the (4) relays needed.  
 

8. Question: Specs call for both slats and windscreen for the dumpster enclosure gates, Please provide clarification 
for slats or windscreen?  

Answer: Provide windscreen enclosure gates, color to match the chain-link fence fabric color.  
 

9. Question: It is not recommended to use slats or windscreen on the larger gates as this creates too much wind 
resistance and can interfere with closing. Can specs be modified?  

Answer: Provided windscreen where specified in the construction documents.  
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10. Question: Can specs be modified to use decorative aluminum instead of steel for the dumpster enclosure?  

Answer: No, please provide black vinyl coated chain-link fencing as indicated in the contract documents.  
 
 

NOTE:  ADDENDA #3 WILL BE FORTHCOMING 
 
 

All other terms and conditions of this ITB remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the ITB and Contract Documents and this Addendum must be signed 
and returned with your submittal by 2:00 p.m. on December 6, 2023, and acceptance on the Bid Form designated in 
Section 7.2.  Failure to comply may result in disqualification of your bid submittal. 
 

Lenora S. Darden 

_________________________________ 
Lenora Darden, MCPP, CPPB, CPSM 
Purchasing Supervisor 
 
 
 
Acknowledgement is hereby made of Addenda #2 to ITB# 1001-2023-2024: Enhanced Security Project. 
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